

NWCG Interagency Fire Planning Committee

Agenda: 8/11/2020 1100-1230 (Mountain Daylight Time)

Invitees

Present: Kristy Swartz (OWF), Justin Boeck (BLM), Melissa Forder (NPS), Laura Barrett (FS), Reeve Armstrong (BIA), Mark Hale (RD&A), Gwenan Poirier (BLM) present, Peter Butteri (FWS/BLM) present, Kendra Fallon (BOR) present, Deb Fleming (NWCG) present, Andrew Bailey (RD&A) present, Zack Lyon (BLM - notetaker) present

Not Present: Becky Brooks (FWS), Nate Barrons (State - NV), Mike Butteri (State - AK), Lisa Hanson (READ subcommittee, (NPS))

Agenda Items

11:00 IFPC Mission and Objectives (20 Minutes) – All

✓ Decision

Reviewed Proposed Mission & Objectives

Check on whether there should be verbiage for subcommittee in IFPC Mission and Objectives.

-Deb and Kristy will work on the READ piece, will send out change to IFPC.

11:20 Development of IFPC 2020/2021 Task List (50 Minutes) – Kristy

➤ Brainstorming

Training List

-How do we stay on top of where those courses are going?

-S-482 Peter Butteri, Justin Boeck, Mark Hale IFPC POC

-M-581 Kristy Swartz, Laura Barret, Missy Forder IFPC POC

-M-582 Laura Barret, Mark Hale IFPC POC

-M-580/RX-510 (M-580-maybe, RX-510-no) Missy Forder IFPC POC (Kristy will look at M-580 and report back to the group)

-S-591/S-491 Gwenan IFPC POC

Data Standards

(Geospatial)

-FMU/Strategic Objective (proposed) and Fire Management Unit (Assigned) might be the same.

-Look into Jurisdictional Unity and Protecting Unit

Fire Planning Related Position Standards

Resource Advisor – Lisa Hanson IFPC POC

Resource Advisor – Fireline- Lisa Hanson IFPC POC

Resource Advisor – Coordinator- Lisa Hanson IFPC POC

Strategic Operational Planner – Justin Boeck IFPC POC

11:20 Update on SO/MR/FMU Data Standard (5 minutes)

Will follow up tomorrow with GSC.

12:15 NWCG Updates - Deb Fleming (information)

➤ Information

- NWCG Exec Board decided to stand up a training delivery committee.
- New NWCG Prog. Mgr.

Standing Agency Topics (5 Minutes) – All

➤ Information

- BIA: No Report
- BLM: Unit ID Approval team to assign BLM Unit ID's in consistent manner
- BOR: No Report
- FWS: AK managed to get signatures on master agreement and 2020 operating plan
- Forest Service: No Report
- NPS: Found AA for WFDSS Next Gen.
- States: No Report
- WFM RD&A: Another deployment with security updates coming
- READSC: No Report

Topics for Next Meeting & Upcoming Meetings/Calls

Topics for Next Meeting

TBD

Long-term BIN

- Review NWCG Glossary Terms
- Semi-annual updates (or as needed) from Fire Danger Rating Subcommittee, Fire Behavior Subcommittee, Fuels Committee (SOPL & M-482), Office of Wildland Fire, M-581 Steering Committee, and M-582 Steering Committee.
- IT business needs and requirements
- Update M-581 content
- Develop standards for WFDSS
- Review and update the Resource Advisor Guide

Upcoming Meetings

(1-2:30 Eastern Time/12-1:30 Central Time/11-12:30 Mountain Time/10-11:30 Pacific Time/9-10:30 Alaska)

- September 8th
- October 13th
- November 10th
- December 8th